
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Location: 

Start: 

End: 

Phoebe Allen [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/CN =RE Cl Pl ENTS/CN =A03A58F730B043B29694903FCB145BE F-PH 0 EBE ALLEN] 

1/28/2020 12:17:33 PM 

Christopher E. Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=d28bfd2b0f274cd8af3119a3b715d010-Christopher E.]; Mindala Wilcox 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/en=Recipients/en=b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-M indala Wilcox]; Paula Portz 
[PPortz@legends.net] 

Evangeline Lane [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =95b9d8d b804945d laadd60af8a431286-Eva ngel i ne Lan]; Cynthia Robinson 

[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =e41ffdde22854399b88fa794 7a3f9c50-Cynth i a Robins] 

Meeting w/Paula Portz of LEGENDS re: IBEC Arena 

Successor Agency Conference Room 

2/18/2020 4:00:00 PM 

2/18/2020 5:00:00 PM 
Show Time As: Tentative 

Required 

Attendees: 

Optional 
Attendees: 

Christopher E. Jackson; Mindala Wilcox; Paula Portz 

Evangeline Lane; Cynthia Robinson 

Introductory meeting to review the planning progress for the IBEC Arena 

Paula Portz, COO, Project Development 
LEGENDS 
Office: (210) 601-3053 

Meeting location: Successor Conference Room, 4th Floor 

City of Inglewood 
One W. Manchester Boulevard 
Inglewood, CA 90301 
(310) 412-5230 


